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Addendum One

DATE: 19 February 2018 METHOD OF DELIVERY:
PROJECT NAME & NO.: File No.: 50/820/75 www.gov.bm/procurement-notices

This Addendum forms part of the RFP documents and will be subject to all of the conditions set
out in the contract conditions. This Addendum One contains (two) pages.

Addendum One

This addendum provides clarifications and answers to the following questions submitted by a
potential proponents;

1. Can I presume that the west tank is in the same condition as the east tank?

On the condition of the other half it is for the contractor to make his own assessment based
on the information and site visit provided.

2. Can the Ministry make the AWWA standards described in Section 9980 item 3.8 A & B
available?

The Ministry will make the referenced standards available for viewing by appointment only
at its offices location below;

Ash Towers Offices

Tynes Bay Industrial Complex
32 Palmetto Road
Devonshire DV 05

3. Please confirm that water is available on site and will be provided at no cost by the owner.

Contractors are instructed to submit, with their proposal, an estimate of the water they
need to satisfy the Water tightness test. This volume will be supplied and any additional
water required will be at the cost to the contractor.
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4. Has any consideration been made to protect the top of the tank?

Sealing the top of the Tank is not within the scope of work of this contract.

5. Itis noted in the tender form (Item 7) that there is a sum for a 10 year Warranty, will this
amount be held a bond? If so will it be paid out partially per year at 10% or will it be a lump
sum at the end of the 10th year. Provided the liner performs as expected.

The contractor is to price any cost associated with maintaining a 10 year warranty which
will be paid at the time of substantial completion.

6. Are geomembranes acceptable as the tank Liner?

The Contractors must submit as per the stated specification and scope of works. There is
no mention of geomembranes within these specifications.

Proponents are requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum (One) by emailing

tichristopher@gov.bm

Sincerely, Project Manager

END OF ADDENDUM One
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